

UTTAR PRADESH		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
Aerial Delivery Research & Development Establishment	Agra	www.drdo.org
Birbal Sahni Institute of Palaeobotany	Lucknow	www.bsip.res.in
Central Agroforestry Research Institute	Jhansi	
Central Avian Research Institute	Bareilly	
Central Cattle Breeding Farm Kheri	Kheri	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Drug Research Institute	Lucknow	www.cdriindia.org
Central Institute for Research on Cattle	Meerut	
Central Institute for Research on Goats	Mathura	
Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants	Lucknow	www.cimap.res.in
Central Institute of Sub-Tropical Horticulture	Lucknow	www.cishlko.org
Central Pulp & Paper Research Institute	Saharanpur	www.cppri.org.in
Central Research Institute of Unani Medicine Lucknow	Lucknow	
Centre for Development of Advanced Computing Noida	Noida	www.cdacnoida.in
Clinical Research Unit (Unani) Meerut	Meerut	
Defence Material & Stores Research & Development Establishment	Kanpur	www.drdo.org
Directorate of Wheat Development	Ghaziabad	www.dwd.dacnet.nic.in
Drug Standardisation Research Institute (Unani)	Ghaziabad	www.plimism.nic.in
Harish Chandra Research Institute	Allahabad	www.hri.res.in
Indian Grain Storage Management & Research Institute	Hapur	
Indian Grassland & Fodder Research Institute	Jhansi	www.igfri.res.in
Indian Institute of Farming Systems Research	Meerut	www.pdfsr.ernet.in
Indian Institute of Pulses Research	Kanpur	www.iipr.res.in
Indian Institute of Seed Research	Mau	www.dsr.org.in
Indian Institute of Sugarcane Research	Lucknow	www.iisr.nic.in
Indian Institute of Toxicology Research	Lucknow	www.iitrindia.org
Indian Institute of Vegetable Research	Varanasi	www.iivr.org.in
Indian Veterinary Research Institute	Bareilly	www.iviri.res.in
National Botanical Research Institute	Lucknow	www.nbri.res.in
National Bureau of Agriculturally Important Microorganisms	Nath Bhanjan	www.nbaim.org.in
National Bureau of Fish Genetic Resources	Lucknow	www.nbfgf.res.in
National Centre for Medium Range Weather Forecasting	Noida	www.ncmrwf.gov.in
National Institute of Cancer Prevention and Research	Noida	www.icpo.org.in
National Jalma Institute for Leprosy & other	Agra	www.jalma-icmr.org.in

Mycobacterial Diseases		
National Research Laboratory for Conservation of Cultural Property	Lucknow	www.nrlc.gov.in
National Sugar Institute	Kanpur	www.nsi.gov.in
National Vriksha Ayurveda Research Institute	Jhansi	
Northern India Textile Research Association	Ghaziabad	www.nitratextile.org
Regional Ayurveda Research Institute for Eye Diseases	Lucknow	
Regional Research Centre (Unani) Allahabad	Allahabad	
Regional Research Institute of Unani Medicine Aligarh	Aligarh	
Research Designs & Standards Organisation	Lucknow	www.rdso.indianrailways.gov.in
Vigyan Prasar	Noida	www.vigyanprasar.gov.in
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR		
Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India	Kanpur	www.artlimbs.com
Bharat Immunologicals & Biologicals Corporation Limited	Bulandshahr	www.bibcal.co.in
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited Greater Noida	Noida	www.bharatpetroleum.com
Bharat Pumps & Compressors Limited	Allahabad	www.bharatpumps.co.in
Central Electronics Limited	Sahibabad	www.celsolar.com
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Lucknow Division	Lucknow	www.hal-india.com
Indian Farmers Fertiliser Cooperative Limited Uttar Pradesh	Allahabad	www.iffco.in
Indian Telephone Industries Allahabad	Allahabad	www.italtd-india.com
Indian Telephone Industries Mankapur	Gonda	www.italtd-india.com
Indian Telephone Industries Rae Bareli	Rae Bareli	www.italtd-india.com
National Fertilizers Limited	Noida	www.nationalfertilizers.com
Oil India Limited	Noida	www.oil-india.com
Scooters India Limited	Lucknow	www.scootersindia.com
Triveni Structurals Ltd	Allahabad	
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
ACPL Exports Pvt. Ltd..	Agra	www.acplexports.com
Allied Nippon Ltd.	Shaibabad	www.alliednippon.com
AMA Herbal Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Lucknow	www.amaherbal.com
Applied Electro- Magnetic Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.aemindia.com
Atharva Laboratories Pvt. Ltd	Noida	www.atharvalabs.com
Autometers Alliance Ltd.	Noida	www.autometers.com
Bio-Med Pvt. Ltd	Ghaziabad	www.biomed.co.in
Care Pro Bioscience Pvt. Ltd	Noida	www.itsltd.in
Chimera Gentec Pvt. Ltd	Noida	
Codon Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.codonbiotech.com
ColorJet India Pvt.Ltd	Noida	www.colorjetindia.com

Continental Carbon India Ltd	Ghaziabad	www.continentalcarbonindia.com
Coral Telecom Ltd.	Noida	www.coraltele.com
Curadev Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.curadev.in
Dabur India Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.dabur.com
Daurala Sugar Works	Meerut	www.dcmsr.com
Deki Electronics Ltd	Noida	www.dekielectronics.com
DH Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.dhLtd..com
Elin Electronics Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.elinindia.com
Encardio-Rite Electronics Pvt. Ltd.	Lucknow	www.encardio.com
Ferreterro India (P) Ltd	Noida	
Fibcom India Ltd.	Noida	www.fibcom.com
Frog Cellsat Ltd	Noida	www.frogcellsat.com
G. Surgiwear Ltd	Shahjahanpur	www.surgiwear.org
G-Cube Webwide Software Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.gc-solutions.net
Gupta HC Overseas (I) Pvt. Ltd	Agra	www.guptaoverseas.com
Havells India Ltd.	Noida	www.havells.com
HCL Learning	Noida	www.hcllearning.com
HCL Services Ltd	Noida	www.hclservices.in
HEG Ltd.	Noida	www.hegLtd.com
India Pesticides Ltd.	Lucknow	www.indiapesticidesLtd..com
Indian Herbs Specialities Pvt. Ltd.	Saharanpur	www.indianherbs.org
Indian Toners & Developers Ltd.	Rampur	www.indiantoners.com
J.J Plastalloy Pvt Ltd	Varanasi	www.jjplastalloy.com
Jubilant Generics Ltd	Noida	www.jubilantgenerics.com
Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd	Noida	www.jubl.com
Krishna Seed Pvt. Ltd.	Agra	
KritiKal Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.kritikalsolutions.com
L G Electronics India Ltd.	Noida	www.lgindia.com
Landis+Gyr Ltd	Noida	www.landisgyr.com
Lava International Ltd.	Noida	www.lavamobiles.com
Lohia Starlinger Ltd.	Kanpur	www.lohiagroup.com
Maharishi Ayurveda Products	Noida	www.mapi.com
Makino Auto industries Pvt. Ltd	Noida	www.makino.in
Micromatic Grinding Technologies Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.micromaticgrinding.com
Minda Corporation Ltd.	Noida	www.minda.co.in
Mku Pvt Ltd	Kanpur	www.mku.com
Modi Industries Ltd	Modinagar	www.modiindustries.net
Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd	Noida	www.motherson.com
Nucleus Software Exports Ltd	Noida	www.nucleussoftware.com
P T C Industries Ltd.	Lucknow	www.ptcil.com
Pasupati Acrylon Ltd.	Moradabad	www.pasupatiacrylon.com
Pharmazz India Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.pharmazz.com
Polyplex Corporation Ltd	Noida	www.polyplex.com

Precision Electronics Ltd.	Noida	www.pelindia.com
Prima Telecom Ltd.	Noida	www.primatelindia.com
RAMTeCh Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.ramtech-corp.com
River Engineering Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.riverengg.com
Romsons Scientific Surgical Industries Pvt. Ltd.	Agra	www.romsons.com
Sanat Products Ltd.	Sikandrabad	www.sanat.co.in
SMR Automotive Systems India Ltd	Noida	www.smr-automotive.com
Speedofer Components Pvt Ltd	Noida	www.speedofer.com
Star Paper Mills Ltd.	Saharanpur	www.starpapers.com
Sumeru Verde Technologies Pvt Ltd	Noida	www.agnitio-technologies.com
Surya Pharmaceutical Ltd.	Varanasi	www.suryapharmaceuticals.com
Teva Api India Ltd	Noida	
Uflex Ltd.	Noida	www.uflexltd.com
UKB Electronics Pvt. Ltd	Noida	www.ukbelectronics.com
Varuna Biocell Pvt.Ltd.	Varanasi	
Vehant TechnologiesPvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.kritikalsecurescan.com
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
Adobe India	Noida	www.adobeindia.com
Advance Metering Technology Ltd	Noida	www.pkrgroup.in
Attero Recycling Pvt Ltd	Noida	www.attero.in
Azam Rubber Products Ltd	Gorakhpur	www.arpindia.co.in
B P L Display Devices Ltd	Sahibabad	
Bharat Renewable Energy Ltd.	Lucknow	
Calcom Vision Ltd	Noida	www.calcomindia.com
Capital Power Systems Ltd	Noida	www.capitalpowers.com
Cawnpore Sugar Works Ltd	Deoria	
Central Distillery & Breweries Ltd	Meerut	
Controls & Switchgear Co. Ltd.	Noida	www.controlsindia.com
Darbari Industries	Allahabad	
Dass Hitachi Ltd.	Ghaziabad	
Delhi Control Devices Pvt Ltd	Noida	
Dewan Sugar Ltd	Moradabad	www.dewansugarsindia.com
Dharampal Satyapal Sons Pvt Ltd	Noida	www.dsgrgroup.com
Dr. Sabharwal Manufacturing Labs Ltd.	Kanpur	www.drsabharwal.com
Dwarikesh Sugar Industries Ltd	Bijnor	
Ema India Ltd	Kanpur	www.emainduction.com
Eon Electric Ltd	Noida	www.eonelectric.com
Euro Footwear Pvt Ltd	Kanpur	www.eflindia.com
Excel Geomatics Pvt. Ltd	Noida	www.excelgeomatics.com
FCL Technologies & Products Ltd.	Noida	www.flexchemicals.com
Gobind Sugar Mills Ltd	Lakhimpur	www.birla-sugar.com
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Ltd	Noida	www.gfl.co.in
H C L Infosystems Ltd.	Noida	www.hclinfosystems.in

Hind Lamps Ltd.	Firozabad	
Honda Siel Power Products Ltd.	Noida	www.hondasielpower.com
Ikos India Ltd.	Noida	www.ikos.com
India Thermit Corporation Ltd	Kanpur	www.indiathermit.com
Indo Asian Fusegear Ltd	Noida	www.indoasian.com
Indo Gulf Fertilizers Ltd	Amethi	www.adityabirlanuvo.com
International Electron Devices Ltd	Ghaziabad	
Isgec Heavy Engineering Ltd	Noida	www.isgec.com
Jaksons Ltd	Noida	www.jakson.com
Jindal Rail Infrastructure Ltd.	Mathura	www.jindalrail.com
Jubilant Chemsys Ltd.	Noida	www.jchemsys.com
Jubilant Industries Ltd	Noida	www.jubilantindustries.com
Jubilant Organosys Ltd.(Phoolay Nagpur)	Noida	www.jubl.com
Jubilant Organosys Ltd.(R&D Mysore)	Noida	www.jubl.com
Jubilant Organosys Ltd.(R&D Noida)	Noida	www.jubl.com
Jubilant Organosys Ltd.(Tal.Baroda)	Noida	www.jubl.com
Kesar Enterprises Ltd.	Bareilly	www.kersarindia.com
KM Sugar Mills Ltd	Kanpur	www.kmsugar.com
Korin India Ltd	Noida	
Lavanya Ayurvedic Pvt. Ltd.	Lucknow	www.lavanyaayurveda.com
Logic Eastern India Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	www.logiceastern.com
Logic Plus Plus India Pvt. Ltd.	Noida	
Mahesh Edible Oil Industries Ltd	Agra	www.maheshoil.com
Maral Overseas Ltd	Noida	www.maraloverseas.com
Metro Ortem Ltd	Noida	www.ortemfans.com
Mirza International Ltd.	Kanpur	www.mirza.co.in
Modi Arc Electrodes Co.	Modinagar	www.modielectrodes.com
Modipon Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.modipon.net
Motherson Techno Tools Ltd	Noida	www.mothersontools.com
P E P Infotech Pvt. Ltd.	Meerut	www.pepteller.com
Panasonic Avc Networks India Co. Ltd	Noida	www.panasonic.com
R Systems International Ltd	Noida	www.rsystems.com
Rockwell Automation India Ltd	Noida	www.rockwellautomation.com
Roto Pumps Ltd	Noida	www.rotopumps.com
Samtel Color Ltd.	Noida	www.samtelgroup.com
Sara International Ltd	Noida	www.saragroup.co.in
Shree Bhawani Paper Mills Ltd.	Rae Bareli	www.shbhawani.com
Simbhaoli Sugars Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.simbhaolisugars.com
Spice Digital Ltd	Noida	www.spicedigital.in
St Micro Electronics	Noida	www.st.com
Sumit Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.	Kanpur	www.sumitchem.en.ec21.com
Super Tannery Ltd	Kanpur	www.supertannery.com
Superhouse Ltd.	Unnao	www.superhousegroup.com

Surya Herbal Ltd	Noida	www.suryaherbal.com
Swati Menthol & Allied Chemicals Ltd	Rampur	www.swatimenthol.com
TEI Technologies Pvt. Ltd	Noida	
The Dhampur Sugar Mills Ltd.	Bijnor	www.dhampur.com
Tirupati Inks Ltd.	Noida	www.tirupatiinks.com
Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd	Noida	www.trivenigroup.com
Triveni Glass Ltd.	Allahabad	www.triveniglassltd.com
TTL Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.ttlindia.com
Tulsi Ayurvedic Products & Research Pvt. Ltd.	Bhadohi	
Umang Dairies Ltd (Formerly J K Dairy & Foods Ltd.)	Nagar	www.umangdairies.com
Uniproducs India Ltd.	Noida	www.unitexindia.com
Upper Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd	Bijnor	www.birla-sugar.com
Varanasi Bio-Research Pvt. Ltd.	Varanasi	www.bioresearchinstitute.org
Xerox India Ltd.	Lucknow	www.modicorp.com
Yash Papers Ltd.	Faizabad	www.yash-papers.com
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Arogyadham Global AIDS Research Foundation	Muzaffarnagar	www.aarogyadham.net
Associated Electronics Research Foundation	Nagar	www.aerfindia.com
Ayurvet Research Foundation	Ghaziabad	www.ayurvethydroponics.com
Biotech Park	Lucknow	www.biotechpark.org.in
Bioved Research Institute of Agriculture and Technology	Allahabad	
Centre for the Development of Glass Industry	Firozabad	www.cdgiindia.com
Durga Charitable Society	Ghaziabad	
Era's Lucknow Medical College of Era Educational Trust	Lucknow	www.elmcindia.org
Footwear Design & Development Institute	Noida	www.fddiindia.com
Foundation for Agricultural Resources Aanagement and Environmental Remediation	Ghaziabad	
Giri Institute of Development Studies	Lucknow	www.gids.org.in
Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission	Ghaziabad	www.ipc.nic.in
Institute of Applied Statistics and Development Studies	Lucknow	www.searchdonation.com
Institute of Mental Health and Hospital	Agra	www.imhh.org.in
Kamala Nehru Memorial Hospital	Allahabad	www.Kamayanischool.org
MSME Technology Development Centre	Meerut	www.ppdcm eerut.com
Raja Balwant Singh College	Agra	www.rbscollegeagra.org
Saraswati Dental College & Hospital	Lucknow	www.saraswaticolleges.com
Sardar Patel Post Graduate Institute of Dental & Aedical Sciences	Lucknow	www.sppgidms.org
The National Academy of Sciences	Allahabad	www.nasi.org.in
The Society of Plant Reproductive Biologists	Agra	www.ijprb.com
STATE GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		

Agricultural Experimental Station Kanpur	Kanpur	
Agricultural Research Station Nagina	Bijnor	
Agro-Economic Research Centre Allahabad	Allahabad	
Animal Husbandry Directorate of UP	Lucknow	
Banda University of Agriculture and Technology (formerly Manyawar Shri Kanshiram Ji University of Agriculture and Technology)	Banda	www.mskjuat.edu.in
C.Shekhar Azad University of Agriculture & Technology	Kanpur	www.csauk.ac.in
Centre for Crop Research & Seed Production Baribagh	Ghazipur	
Council of Science & Technology	Lucknow	
Crop Research Station Bahraich	Bahraich	
Crop Research Station Ghaghrahat	Bahraich	
Crop Research Station Masodha	Faizabad	
Crop Research Station Mirzapur	Mirzapur	
Directorate of Geology & Mining	Lucknow	www.mineral.up.nic.in
Directorte of Environment	Lucknow	
Directorte of Medical Education & Research	Lucknow	
District Dairy Demonstration Farm	Mathura	
Electricity Research Institute	Lucknow	
Fisheries Directorate of UP	Lucknow	
Forensic Science Laboratories Lucknow	Lucknow	
Government Fruit Preservation and Canning Institute	Lucknow	
Horticultural Experiment & Training Centre Basti	Basti	
Horticultural Experiment & Training Centre Saharanpur	Saharanpur	
Main Agricultural Experimental Station Faizabad	Faizabad	
Narendra Deva University of Agriculture and Technology	Faizabad	www.uppcb.com
Non Conventional Energy Development	Lucknow	www.neda.up.nic.in
PWD Research Institute	Lucknow	
Regional Agricultural Testing and Demonstration Station	Hardoi	
Regional Research Station Belatal	Mohoba	
Regional Research Station Bharari	Jhansi	
Regional Research Station Daleepnagar	Nagar	
Regional Research Station Huzratpur	Firozabad	
Regional Research Station Kalai	Aligarh	
Regional Research Station Mainpuri	Mainpuri	
Regional Research Station Nawai	Banda	
Regional Research Station Saini Kaushambi	Kaushambi	
Remote Sensing Application Centre	Lucknow	

Sam Higginbottom Institute of Agriculture, Technology and Sciences	Allahabad	www.shiats.edu.in
Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel University of Agriculture & Technology	Meerut	www.svbpm Meerut.ac.in
Sugarcane Research Station Muzaffarnagar	Muzaffarnagar	
UP Council of Sugarcane Research	Shahjehanpur	www.upcsr.org
UP Fisheries Department	Lucknow	www.fisheries.up.nic.in
UP Institute of Agricultural Science	Kanpur	
UP Pandit Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Pashu Chikitsa Vigyan Vishwavidyalaya	Mathura	www.upvetuniv.edu.in
Uttar Pradesh Pollution Control Board	Lucknow	www.uppcb.com
Zonal Research Station Basuli	Basuli	
STATE PUBLIC SECTOR		
Pradeshik Cooperative Dairy Federation Ltd.	Lucknow	
Uptron Powertronics Ltd.	Ghaziabad	www.uptronpowertronics.com
UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTES OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
Aligarh Muslim University	Aligarh	www.amu.ac.in
Allahabad State University	Allahabad	www.allstateuniversity.org
Amity University Noida	Noida	
Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University Lucknow	Lucknow	www.bbauindia.org
Babu Banarasi Das University	Lucknow	www.bbdu.ac.in
Banaras Hindu University	Varanasi	www.bhu.ac.in
Bareilly International University	Road	www.biu.edu.in
Bennett University	Noida	www.bennett.edu.in
Bundelkhand University	Jhansi	www.bundlkhanduniversity.org
Chhatrapati Shahuji Maharaj Kanpur University	Kanpur	www.kanpuruniversity.org
Choudary Charan Singh University	Meerut	www.ccsuniversity.org
Dayalbagh Educational Institute	Agra	www.dei.ac.in
Deendayal Upadhyaya Gorakhpur University	Gorakhpur	www.ddugu.edu.in
Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar University	Agra	www.dbrau.ac.in
Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University	Faizabad	www.rmlau.ac.in
Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University	Mohan Road	www.dsmru.up.nic.in
G L A University	Mathura	
Galgotias University	Noida	www.galgotiacollege.edu
Gautam Buddha University	Noida	www.gbu.ac.in
Harcourt Butler Technological Institute	Kanpur	www.hbtu.ac.in
HIHT University	Dehradun	www.hihtuniversity.edu.in
IFTM University	Moradabad	
IIMT University	Meerut	www.iimtu.com
Indian Institute of Information Technology	Allahabad	www.iiita.ac.in
Indian Institute of Information Technology Banaras Hindu University Varanasi	Varanasi	www.iitbhu.ac.in

Indian Institute of Information Technology Lucknow	Lucknow	
Indian Institute of Information Technology Uttar Pradesh	Allahabad	www.iiita.ac.in
Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur	Kanpur	www.iitk.ac.in
Integral University	Lucknow	www.integraluniversity.ac.in
Invertis University	Bareilly	www.invertisuniversity.ac.in
J.S. University	Shikohabad	www.jsu.ac.in
Jagadgura Rambhadracharya Handicapped University	Chitrakoot	
Jananayak Chandrashekhar University	Ballia	
Jaypee Institute of Information Technology	Noida	www.jiit.ac.in
King George's Medical University	Lucknow	www.kgmu.org
M.J.P. Rohilkhand University	Bareilly	www.mjpru.ac.in
Madan Mohan Malaviya University of Technology	Gorakhpur	www.mmmut.ac.in
Mahamaya Technical University	Noida	
Maharishi University of Information Technology	Lucknow	www.maharishiuniversity.ac.in
Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidyapeeth	Varanasi	www.mgkvp.ac.in
Mangalayatan University	Aligarh	www.mangalayatan.in
Mohammad Ali Jauhar University	Rampur	
Monad University	Hapur	
Motilal Nehru National Institute of Technolgy	Allahabad	www.mnnit.ac.in
Nehru Gram Bharati Vishwavidyalaya	Allahabad	www.ngbu.edu.in
Noida International University	Noida	www.niu.ac.in
Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Petroleum Technology Uttar Pradesh	Amethi	www.rgipt.ac.in
Rajiv Gandhi National Aviation University	Amethi	www.rgnau.ac.in
Rama University	Lucknow	
Sanskriti University	Mathura	www.sanskriti.edu.in
Santosh University	Ghaziabad	www.santosh.ac.in
Sharda University	Noida	www.sharda.ac.in
Shiv Nadar University	Noida	
Shobhit University	Meerut	www.shobhituniversity.ac.in
Shri Ramswaroop Memorial University	Barabanki	
Shri Venkateshwara University	Amroha	www.svu.edu.in
Siddharth University	Pachangawa	www.sidunikapilvastu.edu.in
Swami Vivekananda Subharti University	Meerut	www.subharti.org
Teerthanker Mahaveer University	Rampur	www.jauharuniversity.edu.in
The Glocal University	Saharanpur	
U.P. King George's University of Dental Sciences	Lucknow	www.kgmu.org
University of Allahabad	Allahabad	www.allduniv.edu
University of Lucknow	Lucknow	www.lkouniv.ac.in
Uttar Pradesh Technical University	Lucknow	www.uptu.ac.in

Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University	Jaunpur	www.vbspu.ac.in
--	---------	--